CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS

MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

ALL ENGINEERING & CAMO
TO: DEPARTMENT FROM: CAMM

CC:  QUALITY ASSURANCE DEPARTMENT | DATE: 31 OCTOBER 2019

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2019/40

Dear all,

Latest update on Interactive Electronic Technical Publication (IETP) for Helicopter AW189 has
been release. Detail as per below.

LINK
ISSUE/REV TO
NO. | VENDOR REF. NO. DATE EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT GAM
SERVER
ISSUE 18
LEONARDO ’ 22 OCT
1 HELICOPTER UPO%AZTE 2019 AW189 IETP 1

This revision update IETP Issue 18, Update 001 dated 31.07.2019. Update 002 shall be install
on top of Issue 18, update 001.

Please be advised, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer
(control computer) effected immediately. Software can be download from GAM Server.

Thank You.

ZATY NADHIRA MMNTI MOHAMED ZUHARI
CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS MANAGEMENT MANAGER
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=1QCHmiI-X5E3XfofW7HrwB1SxB0xQtjzH&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

